

December 20, 1938

Mr. Hugh Fossott
Ethyl Export Corporation
Thames House, Millbank
London, S. W. 1
England

Dear Mr. Fossott:-

I acknowledge herewith receipt of various items of correspondence concerning the appointment of Drs. Hammacher and de Priester to supervise the operation of new blending plants at Tandjong Pagar and Bantoran. I herewith approve the appointment of these two men and I also notify you that I have written to them and have sent them various items of information which will be necessary for them. It is evident that Dr. Hammacher is over-estimating the dangers associated with his work and I trust that I shall have been instrumental in clarifying this matter in his mind. In any case I think the compensation of these men should be based on the customary type of medical supervision, and I leave that matter entirely in yours and Mr. Tully's hands.

I assume from the correspondence that the entire responsibility for these mixing plants has been delegated to Mr. Tully. I assume, therefore, that any further correspondence concerning them, will come from him.

Very truly yours,

RAF:is
cc Mr. Champlin
cc Mr. Tully

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.